

# Dr. Akhil Sharma

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR

✉ akhilsharma@hpcu.ac.in

☎ +91-9818600836

📍 Dharamshala, Himachal Pradesh

## SUMMARY

I am an Assistant Professor currently employed at the Department of Himachal Pradesh Kendriya Vishwavidyalaya Business School, Central University of Himachal Pradesh Dharamshala since March 2023. Prior to joining CUHP, I served as an Assistant Professor at the Department of Commerce, Government PG College Gopeshwar (Chamoli), Uttarakhand, from January 2020 to March 2023.

I completed my Ph.D. at the Central University of Himachal Pradesh, Dharamshala, where my research focused on examining the relationship between crude oil prices and Rupee-Dollar exchange rates in the short-run and in the long-run. My doctoral thesis titled "Dynamics of Crude Oil Prices and Exchange Rate-An empirical evidence from Indian Perspective" highlights my expertise in this area.

Throughout my academic career, I have published articles in reputable journals indexed in ABDC, Scopus, and Web of Science. Additionally, I have contributed book chapter that showcase my scholarly work and further knowledge dissemination. Till now my academic journey has been enriched by my experiences in various institutions, and I am committed to furthering research, education, and the dissemination of knowledge in the field of economics and finance.

## EXPERIENCE

### Assistant Professor

**Central University of Himachal Pradesh, Dharamshala** *Mar 2023 - Present*

- Conducted regular lectures for second-semester MBA students, covering a range of topics relevant to their program.
- Developed and presented comprehensive lectures on Business Analytics and Operations Management to postgraduate students.
- Instructed students on the practical utilization of software tools including Tableau Public, MS-Excel, Eviews, Python, and R, highlighting their unique features and applications.

### Assistant professor

**Government P.G. College Gopeshwar (Chamoli), Uttarakhand** *Jan 2020 - Mar 2023*

- Delivered scheduled lectures to B.com and M.com students.
- Evaluated the students individually to identify areas of difficulties.
- Prepared and delivered lectures on Research Methods, Goods and Services Tax (GST), International Financial Markets, and Financial Institutions and Markets to undergraduate students.
- Taught students the use of various software such as Tableau Public, MS-Excel, Eviews, and R with their features and applications.

## EDUCATION

### Ph.D

**Department of HPKV Business School, School of Commerce and Management Studies, Central University of Himachal Pradesh, Dharamshala**

*Jan 2015 - Mar 2021*

### UGC-NET (JRF)

**Commerce** *Apr 2014*

### Master in Commerce

**Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra** *Jul 2011 - Jun 2013*

## **Bachelors in Commerce**

**Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra** *Jul 2008 - Jun 2011*

## **RESEARCH PUBLICATIONS**

### **The consequences of exchange rate trends on International tourism demand: Evidence from India**

**Journal of Social and Economic Development (Springer)** 2019

ABDC, SCOPUS, Web of Science

### **An Assessment of The Effectiveness of Sterilization of Central Bank Interventions: Empirical Evidence from India**

**Prague Economics Papers** 2022

ABDC, SCOPUS, Web of Science

### **Official Intervention and Exchange Rate Determination: Evidence from India**

**Global Journal of Emerging Market Economies (Sage)** 2021

ABDC, SCOPUS, Web of Science.

### **Do the macroeconomic indicators influence foreign direct investment inflow? Evidence from India**

**Theoretical and Applied Economics** 2020

ABDC & UGC-CARE.

### **Measuring the Impact of Oil Prices and Exchange Rate Shocks on Inflation: Evidence from India**

**Eurasian Journal of Business and Economics** 2019

ABDC & UGC CARE

### **Relationship Between FDI, Export and Economic Growth in India: Evidence from Toda and Yamamoto approach**

**Journal of Academic Research in Economics** 2018

### **Crude oil prices and exchange rate in India: Evidence from Toda and Yamamoto approach**

**Journal of Economics and Business Research** 2017

### **Demand for money in India: An ARDL approach**

**Current Issues in the Economy and Finance of India (SPIRNGER International Publishing)** 2018

CHAPTER IN BOOK

## **WORKSHOP/SEMINARS/CONFERENCES**

### **Attended ICSSR Sponsored Research Methodology in Social Science**

*20th Aug 2015 - 25th Aug 2015*

Central University of Himachal Pradesh, Dharamshala (HP)

### **Attending one week workshop on Workshop on Media & Information Literacy for Researchers**

*25th Oct 2017 - 1st Nov 2017*

Central University of Himachal Pradesh, Dharamshala (HP)

### **Presented research paper on Impact of Demonetization of 2016 on Indian Economy; A Narrative Review**

*21st Mar 2017 - 22nd Mar 2017*

Punjabi University, Patiala

### **Presented research paper on "Demand for money in India: An ARDL Model"**

*16th Feb 2018 - 17th Feb 2018*

International conference on economics and finance (ICEF-2018) organized by BITS PILANI KK BIRLA GOA CAMPUS.

**Presented research paper on "Using Varied Frequency Data to study Monetary Authority's influence on Exchange Rate: Insight from India**

27th Dec 2018 - 30th Dec 2018

12TH ANNUAL ISDSI CONFERENCE ON DATA DRIVEN DECISION MAKING IN THE DIGITAL AGE HELD AT SPJIMR, MUMBAI

**Presented research paper in "National conference on Roadmap for inclusive & Sustainable Economy (Rise-2018)"**

2018-02-03

Department of Management Studies, National Institute of Technology, Hamirpur

## **TRAINING PROGRAMME AND COURSES**

**Online Induction Training/Orientation Programme for Faculty in Universities/Colleges/Institutions of Higher Education**

MINISTRY OF EDUCATION, PANDIT MADAN MOHAN MALAVIYA NATIONAL MISSION ON TEACHERS AND TEACHING, TEACHING LEARNING CENTRE in collaboration with RAMANUJAN COLLEGE

11<sup>th</sup> Feb 2021 - 13<sup>th</sup> Mar 2021

**ONLINE TWO-WEEK INTER-DISCIPLINARY REFRESHER COURSE is organising an ADVANCED RESEARCH METHODOLOGY**

MINISTRY OF EDUCATION, PANDIT MADAN MOHAN MALAVIYA NATIONAL MISSION ON TEACHERS AND TEACHING, TEACHING LEARNING CENTRE in collaboration with RAMANUJAN COLLEGE

22<sup>nd</sup> Mar 2022 - 5<sup>th</sup> Apr 2022

**Faculty Development Programmes**

**MODERN DIGITAL LIBRARY SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGIES FOR TEACHING, LEARNING & RESEARCH (MDLSTTLR-2021**

4<sup>th</sup> Jan 2021- 8<sup>th</sup> Jan 2021

**Short Term Training Program, Research Methodology & Data Analysis**

**Centre for Management Studies, NORTH EASTERN REGIONAL INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY**

16<sup>th</sup> Aug 2021 – 21<sup>st</sup> Aug 2021